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AFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # 74¢£S~

DATE SCANNED =~ 7-25-d7
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FEDERAL ELECTlON COMMISSlON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ° %1 APR-5 A % 3b
April 4, 2007

 MEMORANDUM - SENSITIVE

TO: © THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
~ ' STAFF DIRECTOR @

: (4
MARGARITA MAISONET ﬁﬂ
' CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFI

FROM: - JOHN D. GIBSON ,
ASSISTANT STAFFPIRECTOR
' REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: . - REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006:12 DAY .
S PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY POST-
GENERAL REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM ‘

Attached are two lists of political committees and thelr treasurers who failed to

, ﬁle or tlmely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General and/or the 2004 30 Day | Post- General
- Reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre-General list is compnsed of

unauthorized committees filing quarterly that made general election contributions or .

R expendltures from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-General

list is compnsed of authorized committees whose candidates sought election in the

. November 7™ General Election, as well as unauthorized committees filing elther quarterly’ :
~or monthly '

' " The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 26, 2006 and should cover
the reporting period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-.
General Report was due on December 7, 2006 and should cover the reporting period from
October 19, 2006 to November 27, 2006 or from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006, if the 12 Day Pre-General Report was not required.

The committees appearing on the 12 Day Pre-General Report list either filed late
or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (considered a .
non-filed report). The committees appearing on the 30 Day Post-General Report list
either failed to file the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date or
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filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed B
report). In accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the

civil money penalties mc]uded on the attached lists.

As noted above, the 12 Day Pre-General Report circulation list includes
unauthorized committees filing quarterly th>t failed to file or failed to timely file the 12
Day Pre-General Report. Unlike unauthorized committees that file on a monthly basis, a
quarterly filer need only file this report if it made general election contributions or

- expenditures between the dates of October 1, 2006 and Octob'er 18, 2006. In order to

accurately identify the committees for administrative fines purposes, the Reports Analysis
Division (RAD) used the following procedures and cntena

e Every 12 Day Pre-General Report (12 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer was reviewed to ensure that it disclosed general election contributions
or expenditures made during the coverage dates of the report. Any report meeting this

“definition that was filed late is included in the list. Any report not disclosing general -

election contributions or expenditures during this period is not included i in the list, as
it is not a required filing. : :
e Every 30 Day Post-General Report (30 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer that covered the period from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006 (58 days), was reviewed for activity which would have required the filing of a
12 Day Pre-General Report. If our research indicated that the filing of a 12 Day

Report was required, we utilized a two-step method to arrive at the estimated level of -

activity on which to base the fine amount. First, if the committee had any unitemized
activity, a per diem level of activity was used by multiplying the total amount of
activity on the report by 31% (18 days (12G Filing Period)/58 days (30G Filing
Period)). ‘

e If the same committee also failed to file the 30 Day Report in a tlmely manner, we

based the 30 Day Report fine on the amount of the remaining level of activity. We -

arrived at this amount by subtracting the estimated level of activity for the 12 Day
Report from the total amount of activity on the 30 Day Report. In these cases, the
committees will appear on both lists and will be assessed a fine for both the 12 Day
and 30 Day Reports based on the estimated levels of activity described above. ‘

Recommendation

- 1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary"

determination that the civil money penaltles would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Reports.

2. Send the appropriate letters.




¥ Jo | abed

1NIWNYIAOD AOOS HO4
SN3ZILIO NOILYHOJHOO | 282810000( Z19L
IVIONVNI4 VNO o

E

1M3HOTEN

6t1'92$ -900¢/eier | 0 N\_.w Sves NENEY

j4) 33LLINWOD NOILD
IVOILITOd ALNNODIE::
F3LLINNOD |

00s$ 0SE'€$ | .Paldi1oN | 900Z/8/ZL 0 189'EV LS MMMM_.BWMW NOILLOV TvOLLlINOod Z8EE9E00D]| 0L9L

O 886702000 1191

d31LV4O0ddOONI VAVAY

Vs

- 33LLIANOD ¢

009$ 62128 | PeNdION | 2002/S (74 0 1458545 >MM_M«MW NOILOY TVOILIN0d | womvmmmooo 8091

1000 | 2091

J311LINNOD NOILOV

‘ , . " Z3aNaw TvJ11010d NOILLVIOOSSY
0cL$ 0002$ | L | 900¢/¢/vL 0 ges'elvs HLINND ADOTONHOTL 9GE0PE00D| 9091
A VOl

d3W A3ONVAQY

S

33LLINNOD
NOILOV TVOILITOd 805691000 | 091
NOILVHOJYOD IV .

1SI4HD
4 QYVHOIA

0S.4$ 00S°L$ P4 1ON | 900¢/S/LL 3 156961 %

ai

jeuad 814 VO ae7 sAeq 2jegidiaddy Ad  Ploysalyl  Jainseall AWEN J}IWW0D asnwwo) E(

O HLNVNN 900Z/92/0L SANISUSS UONO3|T TYHIANID-THd 9002
“poday uone|nod) aAalag 0} uoseay
UOISSIWWOD LOIO3|F BJopa
Z

‘,'

NA B€C 1NNZ7 10216

Y
ki)
L}
o
™
il
I'W\v.

= 3
L Bk

f
f



" pjozebeq

N T ] | (Ovd-1001)
. ST ST L A0 WWOO NOLLOV TOILITOd | N
0098 000'98 | POIION. | 900T/LZL | O | POLLIES | o0i . " SINIM FSINHO 40 - €L0€0€000| vZ91
| R TIONNOD TYNOILYNYALNI

- | 8vesee000| eeol

— 1 ‘ " ane 3 PN - AVHENN. _
. ; 0_ 10 , - . :
oo‘mﬁ ] mwx. 0L$ | Paildy ZV 9002/8/L 1 | 0 | L2 mm.—w .._\,_W%OZ(Z Pmm\.mNooO ce9l

=1 0v0zreoud| Lzl

‘ . ‘ O<n_ wDO<m._ | e
00S$ - ooo 5‘ Umw.__n_ JION | woow\w\mp 0 620G8ES. ZO._.wM>>. NVAY INVO NVONS YaINo14 8¢EC10000| ueylt

6967000 | 6191

. - ] N MOOYELSAM | Ovd 3unind . | o
. all (0] ( - ,
006% | 00Z'vZ$-| PeIdiON | 900z/9/ZL | O | 009'ZHi$ onh SYOININY MO4 vamoTy | EVE00r000| 81ol

Ovd ONI OOSVOVIV

; . ‘ | . wO..OZ>,mm V/iM/4 3LLINNOD evee s e
5 a4 10 , CCACE T ) 1
006% 000°ct$ | Pald1ION 900¢/8/LL | O CLGLLLS AZ1aNA "8 NOLLOVY TYOLLIIOd GG8SELUVO | YLYL

L . . ZO_._.<mOn_mOO Zmomwzm

0€909L000| G191
ANVAINOD GNOWNNEA

R E— (Ovd HYVD) ONI
00S$ L6¥'V$ | PONAION | 9002/62/2L | O | GEL00LS | . T | OVd ONISNOH WHNY ANV | 818E0L0VD| 11y
. | 318VA¥0-4V O NONNOD

SE L E LGl

ARSI BN VO @30 skeq: 81EQ30Ia308 Ad  PIOUSAIUL



E_ommmmm.

00§ | L9¢°cES po uoz“ “ooozierzk | 0 | 299'vess | o Hikvis Ovd MONS 12926£000 | 9£91
SE9)
CEQ)
. " . 008 | -Ord) I3LLINNOD NOILOV ol
o g . AT WA Ad .
00y'1s | 000768 | PaiioN | o00zgzh | o | eeevoes | BN | Cqu e el s | 2erevewo) zevy
HSIM3r NvOI8N3Y
1E9)
. . , . AFOV1S ovd 'FONVITIY IR
. 3|l4 }O . : C )
0005 | AVELS | PRIHION | GOOCZL | O | BSOS | (Zyiaos | oNHSId TwNOIvaHoR | CHEOROD) 066k
g 1OV = oncoc| o
BALEL ‘ONIdNO¥O ISidaiaLNg | O77EEE00D) 60!
. 30IA¥3S DI1aNd
| EaNYS "33LLINNOD
0008 | €268 | paudloN | gooznt | o | eveuzis | VLIVE | Noiov wolLod 169962000 | 8291
S3DIAY3S WIONVNI OIHO
1291

_ aDOm >>>>_>_

[GLSE) 000

0 8Ly

€0€S

HOINMH30Y4A
VSSINan 'S

431 LIWNOD
NOILOV TVOILITOd "ONI
TVYNOILYNYILNI L1OIHAVIN

018¥82000

92yt




¥ Jo ¢ abed

N pe

o,

_ . S ¥04 WWOD 22€ TvO01 ANl
012$ 969'v2$ 9 900Z/L/LL | O |ZOY'€0L'L$| A3IIY SINVF | ONILLIA3dId B GNNTD 4O | 6LYELLO0D| O¥9L
| ~+ | IN3¥ddY 3 NIWAINYNOP |

JF3LLINNOD
009% 000'2$ 0 €29'10L$ MNMW_%T%% NOILOV TVvOILI10d ¥866S€000| 8€91
ONINMTIN LSY3HLNOS

al .

Ad PIOYSaJYL  JoinseaJy  QWEN dAMWWOd sonIWWo) - #4Y -



pJo | abeg :
) . . w‘
: o IR
‘oszzs | igeezes | Tieeers 4N WOILITOd 06 NOINN TYD01| p£Ss21000] 5591
R Y - S¥3400Y NOILISOJNOD
A _ zuo<> SSIYONOD HO4 o
SZL'LS SEL'L28 pall4 10N b 29S| oo v | SSOY WVITIAM ‘NaavA N3QVA (3TUM) WYITIM | 269v6£000| vs9L
. , 19313 01 3ILLINWOD _
| £8292v000]| £591
PZZZI000D| 1591
- . INSHOrNY o
18Z'0v$ €51's0e8 | AONYN pO9S00D | 051
£6912v000| Gv9L
2 _ \ . mmnmm,vcco Lvyl
Jvd 0£8 éooJ -
JovHS d13H NYWISNOHIYYM
6% £00°0v$ 62 zoozign | v | rseoses |00 SHINOM DSIN Ly8YL1000| 9puL
Q . : _ VAN3Q TWOILdO ¥1SIa ;
] | 4336 YNIMA 1108 AHIME
i .w.@.w& T 75! ay) ; 19124000 SvoL
_ . _ , NVWNYL
S 3|4 }o . v .
006% | ‘: ,:mm 8r$ pald joN 0 SSOY NHOP vOv9L Y000 | ProL
| o Hoy! ~82096£000 | €v91
: SEQYS 331 {INWOD
0528 688'v$ paldioN | 200ziSL/L | 0O AINVLS NOLLOV T¥OILIOc! 651528000 Zby
: ) ONI SAVMYIV NVH LGV
HLNV % I._.D<ZD 900¢/L0/21 ®AjiIsuag uolds|3 UON TYHINID-1SOd 9002
poday UoHEeNDAIY) BA319Yg O} LOSEDY
i . . UuoISSIWWO) :o;om_m_ |esopay
29£1T928042



NOILOY TIVIILIT0d 3NOVT | ¥S8v21000] 1291
A SNOINN- 10340 YNVINOW |
- - oIZAw . SSTUONOD oL
25v'9zs ivadoyy  |CHYMOT TVHOIN MYEOON| o oo 2y £20v2v000 | OL9}
£05'928 900z/0z/zs | 0 “AOY dIiHd ALHVd NYOIT8Nd3Y INIVIN _ LLLEUOUOD | 9991
F3LLINWOD
100zt | 0 S WH3a34 ALV S1982K000 | 9991
OLLVAOON3A ALNNOD 34V _

N /o 125 ALNNOD NY3X

FAEa3LLINNGD
. NOILOY 1¥OLLITOd

£09592000

G991

9002/12/2}. “ONI'NOILVIDOSSY AN
i SYINMOANY1 1STHOA
1438V GIAVA ‘11008, SSIUINOO LO86IE000

19YI

QYY1

265'SEVS 900Z/91/24 404 11005 AV
* BLYE0E000| 6591
250'9.% 900z/Eb/zh | 0 SOVVSI Q NHOP Omﬂm“m_%%wo%wwummw% $5528£000 | 9591
ﬁwmﬁmcco L5914
~aNN4 NOILDY i
b15'928 2002tk | 0 wmﬂﬁd_mww__u ._ww_%m__mm mwwmwuo\s LE211 100D | 9su1
. T3NNNL NOILYANNOH

on
o
Py
L |
wf

w

('N‘l' m

)]

14

] o
Y B

¢

dlV 3344 Yiv A3SS3AdN00




v jo ¢ ebed

00i'ts’

e zms_bzm:_Os NSSV Q3LINA

€ <OO._ Dz_ 02_._. umn__n_
2-6NNTd 40 IN3¥ddv ?

GIyELI00D

JAIC]]

T GhiSSIMONOD
7. 404 MOTHVE WOLL-

LIPYLY00D

S8914

GELS

689'c2€$

331 HINNOD
NOILOV TvOLLINOd
VOIY3NY 30 NOILVIOOSSY
>«:.w:02_ Oz_omOOmm mI._.

£5£600000

(2518

¢ <O:._._On_ ONI
wa A wm>_.r0mhwo 09 uqu

88482¢000

L9l

4 33LLINNOD
005$ (s9) Zeg'zis | poud 1oN £25'091$ zm.wz_mmmw__,:o WHINTD DILVHOOWIA | 65€60v000] vuyl
_ : : ALNNOD O3LVIN NVS
L0029V} OVd YHOM WOQ3IN | 96989000 | G291
0NV ALIIBISNOGSE Y
95892000 L2491
B it . | NG LYNSFLNI S TIHA
- ONIM 143804 SSIUO0Ud . ;
0LE6riS NVHLYNOF 404 OVd VINVATASNNd HLS91P000| 9291
112210000 §291
v saoom EETRRIZ[ 0)0) zo_Ho<
G/68 1S€'18 PoI4 ION | 200Z/1L11 9R2ILES | .\ Jyserom WOILNOd 38O IWOH 804 | 286881000 | v2ut
NOILVIDOSSY IWNOILYN

dainsea)

QWUEN AUEPIPUED




. popebeq

,a._,,&vooo_ £691 _

4 PL96L0000| Luyt
- _ . Y3IANVXI VY e -
t] . ~
985'€2$ PoI IoN _!.,oomaﬁm b oevzels | o HLENNG UINSIM SSTMONOD HO4 HINOIM | 829124000 0691
[ . : o e A 331 LINNOD
. 1 . : . NOSNHOr NOILOV WIIL10d .
0SZ$ 000'§ | PoUdIoN |-200zi62/ | O | 915'WSLS AT | NOLLYIDOSSY MVONS 985£90000 | 8yy1
: 1338 $34V1S GILINN

QLIEN QlEDIRUED

plousaiyy



Y]

r"""v ) ;

M

q':-rvl
e

A
™
o

e

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463 -

SENSITIVE

Tt

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Thursday, April 5, 2007 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 4:00

: COMMISSIONER LENHARD MASON, von SPAKOVSKY WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT ~RTB Recommendatnon - 2006 12 Day Pre-General

(Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Report For
The Administrative Fine Program. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analysns Division

‘dated April 4, 2007.

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() _ Iobject to the recommendation(s)
() ' | approve the recommendations except those followmg

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those fellowing
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those foliowing
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

,"In'the Matter of

- Reason To Believe Recommendation 12
Wy . Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
R - Day Post-General Report For The
M - Administrative Fine Program:

= . DAVID SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and AF# 1660

N’ N’ N N N N N N’ N’ N

i

W - HANK-AARON as treasurer;

o - TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and AF# 1685

e ~ SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer; |

™ ) .
ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN ) AF#1693
ADRIAN MOREFIN as treasurer; )

COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT; ) AF# 1653
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer; )

TAN NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1683
Tello, Emilee as treasurer; )

MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS,and ) AF#1670
A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer; )

BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; ) AF# 1647
THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer; ) :
WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1690
KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer; )

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1643

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer; )
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Federal Election Corru&ion

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;
WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS

- COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP

as treasurer,

. CHRISTIAN BURRIDGE FOR
- CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR
o aS treasurer :

- COUNC_IL FOR AFFORDABLE AND

RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH

. PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as

treasurer

BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR
OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS
WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830

- PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;

_COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL
UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;

NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;

RECORDING INDUSTRY
ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and
JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer;

' N N N N Nt Nart N

N’ N

A g R A

AF# 1654

AF# 1691

AF# 1649

AF#-1659

AF# 1646

AF# 1655

AF# 1658

AF# 1661

AF# 1675

AF# 1679

Page2
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,

and JAMES REED as treasurer

R LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
. 'FEDERAL COMMITTEE and Couvall,
- Peter A. as treasurer;
- “.KERN COUNTY REPUBLICAN -
. CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and
.-~ HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;

MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and

- Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

ARCH LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN

. ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer;

BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD
KLEIN as treasurer;

CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T

KANJORSKI as treasurer;
CONTRA COSTA UNITED

- .DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA

CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as
treasurer;

PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS,
and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as
treasurer; ‘

AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek
Stanley as treasurer;

CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES'
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,
and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR
FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON
SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer;

A e

Nt N N N N Naa N ua Nt s’ e’

AF# 1687

AF# 1666

AF# 1665

AF# 1668
AF# 1644

AF# 1645

AF# 1650

AF# 1657 -

AF# 1676

AF# 1642 -

AF# 1651

AF# 1656

. Page 3
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AF#1660

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer;

. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
" CARE POLITICAL ACTION '
' COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
" WOODS as treasurer;

- PHILLIPS INTERNATIONAL INC

~ . POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

- Estey, William Mr. as treasurer;

- RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
" 'WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P

** NAIL as treasurer;

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53

- POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

cardullo, paul as treasurer;
UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION

. COMMITTEE, and JAMES JOHNSON as

treasurer;

"SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;

N’ e N’

D g g e i i ol W AL N N W N e i N N N N e

AF# 1671

AF# 1674

AF# 1677
AF# 1680

AF# 1684

AF# 1688

AF# 1681

CERTIFICATION

- Page 4

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on April 10, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the Reasoﬁ
To Believe Recommendation 12 Day Pre-General (Quanerly Filers) and 30 Day Post- -
General Report For The Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports
Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April 04, 2007, on the following committees:
Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DAVID

SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
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“'Lenhard, Mason, vori Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dccmon

vew) o
4. .

Federal Election Commission : ‘ | .' -Page §

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissiéners Lenhard, Mason,

" von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1685 ‘Decided by a vote of 4- 0 to: (1) find reason to beheve that TOM _
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY ] BARLOW as treasurer vwlated 2

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty. would. o

be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commlsswners

Comm;ssxoner Weintraub did not vote

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ZANZI FOR
CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount =
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ss1oner ‘
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote. '
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o AF#167O Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MIKE
'~ MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer violated 2.U; S C
. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be. the
. amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard

" Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commlssmner T
: Wemtraub did not vote. '

Federal Election Commission ' - Page 6
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

AF#1683°  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TAN
NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and Tello, Emilee as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
“indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason _
-von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁnnatxvely for the decision. Commissioner

- Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1647 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BYRNE FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decmon Commxssxoner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1690 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to:.(1) find reason to believe that WEGNER FOR
CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von

Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.
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AF#1643  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a),
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amoum

“indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason .

von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Comm1ss10ner

' AF#1654  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE [

TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM ROSS ©

- VADEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determmatlon that :

the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the "
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. .

AF#1691 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WILSON
AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDRERP as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money" -
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. '

AF#1649 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHRISTIAN

BURRIDGE FOR CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC), and TRAVIS
A MILLER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
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appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

- affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

‘ AF#1646 Decided by a vote of 4- O to: (1) find reason to believe that BREWERY

SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS

' WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer L

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money. -

- penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. -

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlve]y for the -
dCClSIOD Comm1ss1oner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION & . .
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
miake a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount -
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1658 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NORTH

-~ CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
- 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
_amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lerhard,

Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decxswn Comm1551oner |

AF#1679 ‘Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that RECORDING
INDUSTRY ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ss:oner
Weintraub did not vote

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, -
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comrmssmner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LAKE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
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letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KERN
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG as

-treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil -
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate . =~ - -
Tletter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely '

 for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. :

AF #1668. - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MA]NE -
- REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a): and

make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount -
mdlcated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Cormmsswner e
Weintraub did not vote. S

AF#1644 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARCH
LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the.amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner ~
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BLUE
AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount mdlcated
on the report; (2) send the-appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub -
did not vote.

AF#1650 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CONTRA
COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORY E
SANBORN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1676 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

- PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS, and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
“letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely

- .. for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub dld not vote.

" AF#1642  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AIRTRAN

AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. :

AF#1651 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CLOROX.
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and =~
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY
WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1671 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MONTANA

. CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JERRY W
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GUSTAFSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

" »AAF#'I 67'4." Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and °

"MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prellmmary
- determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and”

Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1677 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PHILLI_PS_ »
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Estey, William Mr.

~ as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the cml

money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropnate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#168O Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1684 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TEAMSTERS
JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo, paul as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil |
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatxvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1688 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
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(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

- Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1681 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAN MATEO
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A CHRISTENSEN
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

- money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate.

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely

~ Attest:

}/,/ // 1&&7 % @Z &w& |

J Date Mary W//Dove
Secret of the Commlssmn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 12, 2007

Craig Henderson _
Kern County Republican Central Committee
4900 California Avenue

Suite 135A

Bakersfield, CA 93309

C00265603
AF#: 1665

Dear Craig Henderson:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 30 Day Post-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year in which
a regularly scheduled general election is held. This report, covering the period through 11/27/2006,
shall be filed no later than 12/7/2006, 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the due date for
this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was filed on
12/18/2006, 11 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 4/10/2007, the
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Kern County Republican Central Committee and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before 12/7/2006.
Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $193. It is due by 5/20/2007 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $14,708

Number of Days Late: 11

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 1

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to

the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a written
response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review, 999 E
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 5/20/2007. Your written
response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated civil
money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error, miscalculation
of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary circumstances that
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persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you from filing the report
in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and
supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of
affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include,
but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures
and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

PAGE 2

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be
deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C.
437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative Review.
You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and authorize
counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition of the
calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC will
assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that Kern County
Republican Central Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be

subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45. ,

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final regulations,
is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the payment of the
calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis Division at our
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have questions
regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review at our toll
free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $193 for the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use
this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 5/20/2007. Upon recelpt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original
check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer
twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Kern County Republican Central Committee
FEC ID#: C00265603

AF#: 1665

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: §$193
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~0rRAL ELECTION
COMIAISSION
SECRE TARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ; 7001 JUN 19 P 3 57 , _
‘ - ' June 19, 200 |
SEN SITIVE
MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: ~ PATRINA M. CLARK (]I
STAFF DIRECTOR
JOHND. G[BSON%
ACTING CHIEF C LIANCE OFFICER
FROM: CRAIG CROOKS==—

'ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL
- DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006 12
DAY PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY

- POST-GENERAL REPORTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE PROGRAM

Attached are four lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General and/or the 2006 30 Day Post-General Reports. The attached lists contain the
following:

First List — 12 Day Pre-General - Paid
Second List — 12 Day Pre-General - Not Paid

- Third List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Paid

Fourth List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Not Paid

The committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from
the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall

send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the .
civil money penalty.



For your information, Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress
(AF 1654) filed the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report after the RTB finding and
disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The
committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $867.00 (previously estimated to
be $27,135.00), thus the fine would be lowered from $1,125.00 to $312.00. The

committee paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a reﬁmd
for the difference.

- RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the

~ attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penaltles 0.

1nd1cated

(2) Send the appropriate letters.
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- In the Matter of

- Administrative Fines Final Determination
- Recommendation for the for the 2006 12
. Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
- "Day Post-General Reports for The
~ Administrative Fine Program:
- AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL

- [Stanley as treasurer; ‘
~ AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and

- OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;
BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD
KLEIN as treasurer;

BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR,

WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830
PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T
KANJORSKI as treasurer;

CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES'

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,

and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT;
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL
UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;

COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR
FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON
SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer;

S N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N S N Nt N N N N N N N N Nl N

AF# 1642

AF# 1645

AF# 1646

AF# 1650

AF# 1651

AF# 1653

-AF# 1655

AF# 1643

AF# 1654

AF# 1656



Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

CONTRA COSTA UNITED
DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA
CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as
treasurer; '
COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND
RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as
treasurer; , -
DAVID SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and
HANK AARON as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;,

KERN COUNTY REPUBLICAN
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and
HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;
LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall,
Peter A. as treasurer;

MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and
Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and
A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer;
MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W. GUSTAFSON as treasurer;
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
WOOQODS as treasurer;

NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
NAIL as treasurer;

SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;

SUFF CO DETECTIVES ASSN INC
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
RAYMOND L GRIFFIN JR as treasurer;

N N’ N N N N N N N N N N N N N S N N N N Mo S N N N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N N N

AF# 1657

AF# 1658

AF# 1659

AF# 1660

AF# 1661

AF# 1665

AF# 1666

AF# 1668

AF# 1670

AF# 1671
AF# 1674
AF# 1675
AF# 1679

AF# 1680

AF# 1681
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- UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &

and JAMES REED as treasurer;

- UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR

. ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
~ . COMMITTEE, and JAMES JOHNSON as
- treasurer; ‘

- WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS
- COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

cardullo, paul as treasurer;

TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and
SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer;

APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,

WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and
KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer;

as treasurer;
ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN
ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer;

AF# 1683

AF# 1685

AF# 1687

AF# 1688

AF# 1690

AF# 1691

- AF# 1693

CERTIFICATION

- Page 3

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Eléction Commission, do hereby |

certify that on June 25, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the

Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the for the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Reports for The Administrative

June 19, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1642 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley
as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,

and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.



Federal Election Commission . Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines

June 25, 2007

AF#1643 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AL
GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. . '

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BLUE
AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

- assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1646 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS

- WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer ,

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1650 Decided by-a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1651 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CLOROX
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. '

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1654 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
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EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter,
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted

- affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY

~ WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as ‘
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so mdlcated (2) ,

- send the appropriate letter. Comm1s510ners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther R
v ~and ‘Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. S

| ‘AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CONTRA o
'COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORYE -

SANBORN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty sO
indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von - .

‘Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1658 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as |

treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)

_send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky Walther

and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC),
and TRAVIS A MILLER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1660 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that DAVID
SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

' Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FOREST |

LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that KERN
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
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send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that LAKE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Wemtraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1668 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MAINE
REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1670 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MIKE
MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1671 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1674 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that NORTH

CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. '

AF#1679 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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| AF#1680 = Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SAN

MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money =
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1681- Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determmatlon that SUFF CO |
~ DETECTIVES ASSN INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and RAYMONDL .
GRIFFIN JR as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so

indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

o AF#1683 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that |

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo
paul as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so -
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1685 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that TOM
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropnate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter..
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1688°  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money

penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von.-

Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1690 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WEGNER
FOR CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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. AF#1691 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WILSON
AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ZANZI
FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
~ and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

W Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted

) : affirmatively for the decision.
Y
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 27, 2007

Craig Henderson, Treasurer

Kern County Republican Central Committee
4900 California Avenue, Suite 135A
Bakersfield, CA 93309

C00265603
AF#: 1665

Dear Henderson, Craig,

On 4/10/2007, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Kern County Republican Central Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2006 Post-General Report. By letter dated
4/12/2007 the FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money penalty
calculated at the RTB stage of $193 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R.
111.43.

On 4/27/2007, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 6/25/2007 that you, as treasurer, and Kemn
County Republican Central Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a civil money penalty
in the amount of $193 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Ryan on our
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

TR uR00

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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 FOR: Kemn County Republican Central Committee
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PAYMENT ‘DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

" PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $193
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